From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 3:14 PM

To: 'Stephen Crawford'

Cc: Michael Nguyen; Rebecca Sostarko (rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au); Melissa Adler
(m.adler@hia.com.au); Louise.Hogg@ablawyers.com.au; Stuart Maxwell; Shaun Schmitke;
Ashvini@etuaustralia.org.au; Vasuki Paul

Subject: RE: AM2016/23 — 4 yearly review of modern awards — Construction Awards

Dear Mr Crawford,

| refer to your email below and confirm that the Vice President has granted your extension
of time request. The AWU’s submissions are now due at 5.00pm on Monday 5 November
2018.

Kind regards,

Ammy Lewis
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au

From: Stephen Crawford [mailto:stephen.crawford@nat.awu.net.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 6:56 AM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: Michael Nguyen; Rebecca Sostarko (rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au); Melissa Adler
(m.adler@hia.com.au); Louise.Hogg@ablawyers.com.au; Stuart Maxwell; Shaun Schmitke;
Ashvini@etuaustralia.org.au; Vasuki Paul

Subject: Re: AM2016/23 — 4 yearly review of modern awards — Construction Awards

Dear Associate,

My previous email dated 17 October 2018 included a request for an extension of time to 5
November 2018 to file submissions in response to the Full Bench Decision in 4 yearly review of
modern awards — Construction Awards [2018] FWCFB 6019. Given it appears these submissions will
otherwise be due tomorrow, it would be greatly appreciated if the Commission could urgently
confirm its response to this request.

Regards,

STEPHEN CRAWFORD

SENIOR NATIONAL LEGAL OFFICER

M +61 425303 265 | stephen.crawford@nat.awu.net.au
P 02 8005 3316 LEVEL 1, 16—20 GOOD STREET
GRANVILLE NSW 2142 WWW.AWU.NET.AU
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